
2019 Multi-Year Resource Adequacy (RA) Solicitation  
Questions and Answers  
 
1. Q:  Will PG&E allow tiered bids?  

A:  PG&E is evaluating the tiered bids as an option for its upcoming solicitation.  
 

2. Q:  Will PG&E be able to solve all CCA compliance requirements?  
A:  PG&E does not expect that the RA quantity available for sale in its upcoming solicitation will 
solve all CCA compliance requirements. 

 
3. Q:  Will PG&E allow for monthly bids?  

A:  PG&E has received feedback to provide additional flexibility through monthly bid options and is 
looking into this as an option for its upcoming solicitation.  
 

4. Q:  Will PG&E consider selling system RA for a longer term (more than 1 year out)?  
A:  At this time, PG&E is focused on addressing the significant complexities associated with selling 
the required compliance products including the unbundled local areas over the multi-year period.  In 
future solicitations PG&E can consider whether it would be prudent to sell even longer terms, and 
how the contract terms would have to be adjusted to reflect the potential for changes in RA rules 
and load migration.   
  

5. Q:  Can PG&E address existing sales and provide a response from the previous solicitation prior to     
the next RA solicitation?  
A:  PG&E’s intent is to provide a response prior to the next RA solicitation.  
 

6. Q:  How much buffer is PG&E holding back from the market to account for potential penalties?  
A:  PG&E will review the amounts it offers in the solicitation with its regulator, its procurement 
review group and the independent evaluator assigned to the solicitation considering all regulatory 
requirements and uncertainties that exist at the time of the sales.   
 

7. Q:  Can PG&E hold two RA Solicitations?  
A:  PG&E is currently considering whether it’s possible to hold 2 solicitations and how to account for 
the risks associated with an earlier solicitation.  
 

8. Q:  Will PG&E provide counter offers or price refreshes for this solicitation?  
A:  PG&E notes that the party that asked this question found it useful to the process in prior years to 
allow negotiation.  PG&E is still considering all options for its upcoming solicitation.  
 

9. Q:  Will the RA transactions require subsequent CPUC approval? 

A:  No, the RA transactions will have been pre-approved via our Bundled Procurement Plan and will 

not require time for additional CPUC approval. 

 


